Hello and thank you for joining us for the Chesapeake Bay Special Projects Funding Program Announcement and Application webinar.  If you have not already done so, please join the teleconference.  You may join by dialing 1-650-479-3208 and entering access code 640 959 654 or by accessing the "Communicate" menu at the top of your screen and selecting the "Audio Connection" option.  If you do not join the teleconference, you will be unable to hear the audio portion of the presentation.  Once you join the teleconference, your microphone will be muted and you will not hear anything until the presentation begins at 10:00 AM.
A Questions and Answer session will be available at the end of the presentation.  Please type your questions into the chat window or the Q&A box at any time and be sure to include your name.  Please note that questions will be answered at the end of the presentation as time permits.
Questions:

Brady Seeley: 

Is the bidding threshold still under $25,000 phone solicitation, and above $25,000 sealed bids?
Jeff Overstreet:

Even though these funds are federal funds are we still subject to the PA prevailing wage requirements?
If so, then where do we locate the prevailing wage?
We were told by them that they couldn't help us
Celina:

If we are developing projects with multiple landowners, should we group them into one application or submit separate applications?  
Larry Matrick:

Does the Greenport CB-32 have a place for a District signature similar to the hard copy of the CBP-32?
Dean Druckenmiller :

Whats the limit for Prevailing wage?  100K or 25K?
Jeff Overstreet :
We were told by them that they couldn't help us
Rich Huether:

The $25,000 sealed bid threshold.  Is that total project cost or Cost share amount?
Larry Matrick:

If the CBP-32 requires a signature, do we fill out a hard copy of the Cbp-32, scan, and submit by e-mail to Stephanie as well as submit the CBP-32 through Greenport?
Brenda Stambaugh:

The threshold for prevailing wage is $25,000.  Under $25,000 you don't have to pay prevailing wage, above $25,000 you do have to pay prevailing wage
Judy Becker:

Can we get a copy of the Chesapeake Bay Special project admin manual?
Ludy Matrick:

Why not fix the Greenport version to include a signature line?  Doing both is inefficient..
Barry Spangler:

When does the regional office approve CBPSP-5s, before we pay the landowner or when we submit reimbursement to the bay office?
Dean Druckenmiller:

How quickly can we expect payments on requests?
Celina Seftas:

Please discuss matching funds.  If we are partnering with a Conservancy on a project, do we have to identify their funding source for this particular project?  I believe it is DCNR, so I wanted to see if that is okay.
Larry Matrick :

When will you be sending out CBP Technicians applications for the next fiscal year and what changes if any do you envision?
